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1. Camp Withycombe:  SE Clackamas Road (County Landmark, SHPO No. 190).  Camp Withycombe
is located on a 50-acre parcel in an industrial area at the foot of Mount Talbert.  The camp is east of
the Southern Pacific Railroad and north of Highway 212.  The area is characterized by large open
lawns and mature Douglas-firs, intermingled with buildings dating from the first decade of the 20th

century to the present.  Camp Withycombe has served as a rifle range and training ground for the
Oregon National Guard for more than 80 years.  Land for the camp was purchased by the U.S.
Government in the spring of 1909 and the range opened for the season on May 15, 1909.  Camp
Withycombe is a collection of facilities dating from 1903 to the late 1930s including the open land
used as a rifle range.  The mess hall, the feed barn, and a western barn, with the Adjutant General’s
house (1938), have been preliminarily determined eligible for listing in the National Register of
Historic Places as part of a small historic district or functional ensemble.  Camp Withycombe is
significant historically to Oregon under the theme of national defense as the site of the earliest
organized firing range in the state and is eligible for the National Register as a developed landscape
with various architectural features.  Pictures of the rifle range could not be obtained.  At the present
time, it is being used as a storage area for equipment.

 

Adjutant General’s House at Camp Withycombe,  1938
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Mess Hall,  1912

Feeding Barn,  1910
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Western Barn,  1903

2. The Haberlach Residence:  13002 SE Highway 212 (County Landmark, SHPO No. 1037).
Constructed circa 1920, the 1-1/2-story bungalow-style residence is asymmetrical in plan.  Gable
dormers project from the low pitched gable roof, which is supported by massive stepped brackets.
The windows are a combination of one-over-one, double-hung sash, multipane casements, and a
rectangular bay in the west elevation.  Shingles cover the gable ends, and lap weatherboard siding
sheaths the body of the residence.   Currently, the residence is being used as a restaurant.  The full
frontal porch is supported by massive, squat brick porch supports.  Another building, now a feed
store, is associated with the property and is located directly south of the residence. A Determination
of Eligibility for the National Register should be prepared for this site.

Haberlach Residence
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3. The Pickling Building:  15734 SE 130th (County Landmark, SHPO No. 1037).  Originally known as
the Silverthread and Pickle Works building, it is a long rectangular structure covered with a gable
roof sheathed with metal.  Double-beveled siding sheaths the building.  There are no windows except
for some small decorative windows on the front (west elevation) which flank the central recessed
entry.  Service doors on the north and south elevations of the building have been enclosed.  Anna and
Frank Haberlach purchased the property in 1919 from the Capp family, early settlers in the area.
According to the business directory of 1907-08, Capp and Haberlach owned a grocery store together.
Frank Haberlach, a native of Germany, owned much of the valley land along Highway 212.  The
Haberlach family owned and operated the Silverthread Kraut and Pickle Works from its beginning
around 1920 until the 1960s.  The Haberlach residence is an excellent example of the Bungalow Style
with few alterations.  The associated pickling building is important historically for its contribution to
the local economy throughout the historic period; however, it does not retain sufficient architectural
features in the interior or on the exterior to convey its historic use as a pickling processing plant.  A
Determination of Eligibility for the National Register should be prepared for this site.

The Pickling Building

4. The John Donaldson House:  15221 Highway 212 (SHPO No. 1038).  The residence is located on the
north side of Highway 212 at the junction with Rock Creek.  The area is rural and industrial in
character.  Constructed in 1930, the 2-1/2 story English Cottage Style residence exhibits salient
features of that style in its steeply pitched gable roof, asymmetrical massing, clustered three- over-
one, double-hung windows, and round-head door opening.  Other features include bell-cast eaves,
two battered exterior chimneys, and vertical muntin bars.  The exterior is sheathed in weatherboard
and the building is supported by a concrete foundation.  The original owners were John and Lela
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Donaldson.  No other historical information is known at this time.  The house is a well-designed
English Cottage Style residence, possibly designed by an architect.  It is significant for its period
style architecture, which is uncommon in the area.  Only six houses in the English Cottage style are
listed in the Clackamas County Historic Inventory.  All the other residences in this style are suburban
in nature and are closely associated with towns in the county.  None of them are located in a rural
setting.  The Donaldson House is one of only two houses designed in the English Cottage Style in the
project area.  According to the Clackamas County Inventory, small farm complexes of this vintage
and architectural style are rare in the county.  Therefore, the residence may be eligible for the
National Register. SHPO conducted a Determination of Eligibility in 2004 and determined that the
Donaldson House was not eligible for inclusion on the National Register of Historic Places on 21
July 2004.

                                       John Donaldson House

5. The Martin Lehman Residence:  15690 SE Highway 212.  This 1-1/2-story English Cottage Style
residence was constructed about 1926 by the Lehman family.  The asymmetrical residence has a
clipped gable roof with clipped gable dormers.  Stucco sheaths the building.  One-over-one windows
with divided upper panes and arched heads punctuate the elevations.  Although a new small second-
story balcony has been added on the west elevation, the residence has otherwise remained virtually
unaltered.  It is located on a flat portion of the parcel, which gently slopes down to the west.  Mature
fir and cedar trees surround the house, as do period flowering plantings.  A treed circular gravel
driveway is located northeast of the residence.  The Lehmans purchased the property in 1926 and
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subsequently constructed the home.  The Lehmans were natives of Germany and were grain farmers
in the area.  They sold the house in 1942 to Patricia and Joseph Mueller.  The Muellers had a large
berry farm and a greenhouse on the property.  The residence is an excellent example of the English
Cottage Style and is surrounded by landscape features from the historic period.  Only two English
Cottage Style buildings are located in the project area.  SHPO conducted a Determination of
Eligibility in 2004 and determined that the Lehman House was not eligible for inclusion on the
National Register of Historic Places on July 21, 2004.

Martin Lehman Residence

6. A Residence:  16631 SE Highway 212.  The 1-1/2 story Bungalow Style residence is rectangular in
plan and has a gable roof with shed dormers.  Carved wood brackets and rafter ends support the roof.
Narrow beveled siding sheaths the residence, which is supported by a concrete foundation.  A
recessed porch extends across the front of the residence and is supported by boxed posts.  Little is
known about the history of the residence other than the original owner/builder was a member of the
Harvey Feather family.  The Feather family members were prominent citizens of the area.  Thomas
Feathers started the Hazelfern Dairy.  The Feathers purchased the property in 1924, and the house
was constructed a year later in 1925.  They owned the property until it was sold to the Newell family
in 1951.  Although a good example of an intact Bungalow Style residence, the house is not considered
eligible for inclusion in the National Register.  The residence lacks sufficient architectural distinction
and/or historical associations to meet National Register criteria.  The house is in poor condition and
has been abandoned for some time.  It was not possible to photograph it during the survey.

7. Hazelfern Dairy:  14933 SE 172nd Avenue (Clackamas County Landmark, SHPO No. 1051-52) is a
grouping of buildings consisting of a residence, a garage, two barns, and two small sheds.  The
residence, constructed in the 1930s, has been extensively altered with the addition of vinyl siding and
replacement aluminum windows.  The two-story main barn, built around 1930, is T-shaped in plan
and has a distinctive clipped gable roof with a projecting hay hood and roof vents.  The one-story
clipped gabled wings extend from the east and west elevations of the main mass.  Horizontal wood
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siding sheaths the structure, and the windows are all fixed multipane windows.  The barn is in fair
condition.

   A two-story rectangular barn, located directly south of the main barn, was also constructed around
1930.  It has a clipped gable roof with two chimneys and roof vents.  The barn is in fair condition.
Two smaller sheds are located northeast of the main barn and are rectangular in plan.

   The Hazelfern Dairy was constructed about 1930 by the Feathers family, who owned the land from
1882 until 1940.  Thomas Feathers owned the property in the early period until it was deeded to his
son Harry Feathers in 1914.  Feathers was a native of Switzerland who arrived in the United States in
1908 and moved to Clackamas County in 1924.  He operated a large dairy business in the area, which
included the Hazelfern Dairy.  The dairy was sold to Mike Egger in 1940 who continues the
successful dairy operation.

   The Hazelfern Dairy is considered eligible for the National Register for its distinct architectural type
and intactness.  The main barn is the most distinctive barn in the vicinity and has become a visual
landmark in the community.  The dairy contributed significantly to the economy of the county and is
an excellent example of a large dairy operation, once a vital industry in the area.  The complex is a
Clackamas County Landmark. The recent modification to the Hazelfern Dairy Barns may have made
them ineligible for inclusion on the National Register due to lack of historic integrity.  A
Determination of Eligibility should be prepared for this site

Hazelfern Barns
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Hazelfern Residence


